KEY LARGO FIRE RESCUE AND EMS DISTRICT
TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION REQUEST

Name of Traveler Vicky Fay Department District Board
Destination Marathon, FL Mode of Transportation Personal Vehicle

(If least expensive mode not chosen, provide justification
Dates of District Travel: From: Tuesday August 16, 2016 To: Tuesday August 16, 2016
Will vacation be combined with trip? O] Yes No

Estimated Costs

Registration $ -

Transportation 56.92 mileage to and from training
Meals (at Per Diem rates) -

Lodging -

Other - Parking & Tolls & Baggage
Less: Scholarship Received -

TOTAL 56.92

Purpose of Trip:

Attendance at the FL-604 Procurement Disaster Assistance Training "Super Circular" at the
County Government Center in Marathon.

Department Head Approval District Board Approval

Date Date

Date
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From: Luttazi-Alary

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Luttazi-Alary

Subject: FW: Disaster Assistance Training

Please see the important training announcement below!
The Florida Division of Emergency Management, Recovery Bureau is providing the following training for
Monroe County & its Municipalities:

FL-604-Procurement Disaster Assistance Training “Super Circular”

This % day course provides the student with a detailed overview of all new Procurement Guidelines
covered in 2 C.F.R. §200.317 through 2 CFR §200.326 and Appendix II. This course will cover the “new vs.
the old” CFR rules; what has changed; and what those changes mean to you. There will be two Power
Point slide shows covering all the information above as well as several case studies, and some
hypothetical scenarios. There will be no test at the end of this course.

Who should attend? Local government personnel that manage, or procure contracted services and
goods using federal grants

Date: August 16, 2016, 1:00 pm —5:00 pm

Location: Marathon Government Center
2798 Overseas Highway, Marathon, FL. 33050

Point of Contact: Shannon Davis-Weiner
Office Phone: (305) 289-6012

To register please follow the link below. You must have a SERT Trac Account to register. Please create

one if you do not have one already.
https://trac.floridadisaster.org/TRAC/EventDetailPublic.aspx?ID=2413&mode=ModeEdit&LookupName=

eventsearchpublic

Shannon Davis Weiner

Senior Planner | Monroe County Emergency Management
490 63 St. Suite 150 | Marathon, FL 33050

Office: 305.289.6012 | Cell: 305.797.1167
www.monroecountyEM.com




